~ IAPPROVED FOR RELEASE 2025 UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDER 14176,

D-UNCLASSIEIED. [ (NTERML [] ¢ JFIDENTIAL (] SECRET

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBJECT:. 10otional)

Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr., Department of Justice Task Force
OM: EXTENSION | NO.
MGEN J.E. Thomas, USAF (Ret.) DC1/1C-76-1176
SA-D/DC1/1C e e
7E19 Hgs. 6238 26 November 1976

10: [(Ofcer designation, room mumber. and
building) OFFICER'S | COMMENTE [Number soch commant to show Hom whom
IMITIALS to whom, Draw o line ocrons column ofter sach comment )

i

' Wm. G. Jameson
0GC, 7D01 Hgs.

wer 610 "GRG [7] SECRET  [T] CONFIDENTIAL [ ((Fowry T UNCEASSIRIEDL: o)




DCI/IC-76-1176
26 November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. William George Jameson
Office of General Counsel

FROM : Major General Jack E. Thomas, USAF (Ret.)
Special Assistant to the D/DCI/IC

SUBJECT : Rev., Martin Luther King, Jr., Department
of Justice Task Force

My response to Mr. Lansdale on 7 October advised that
the IC Staff had no information in its files on contacts
with CIA by the FBI in regard to Rev. Martin Luther King,
Jr. To be precise, our search produced no information of
any kind relating to Rev. King. Thus, our initial report
to Mr., Lansdale also responds to the more recent letter

from the Justice Department.

I 1
\/\)’%/3\ g /}d rv&\?}fm

{Jack E. Thomas

Y






